From: Neethushree-ISME [mailto;corporate@isme.in|
Sent: 10 Nov 2022 11:00

To: 'Anupam Jain' <anupam jain@bisleri.co.in>; 'Sunitha R G' <sunitha.g@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: dean@isme.in; 'Mylapur Shubham' <mylapur.shubham@Bisleri.co.in>; 'Sidhanth D Jain'
<sidhanth jain@Bisleri.co.in>

Subject: RE: ISME - UG students Industry visit to Bisleri International

[You don't often get email from corporate@isme.in. Learn why this is important
ms/Lear utSenderldentificati

Dear Sir,

As Discussed, We would like to request for permission to conduct an industrial visit at your
company - Bisleri International, Bangalore during 3rd week of November on 18th Nov 2022
at 2:30 PM.

We look forward to hear from you.

With Regards,

Neethushree HN

Manager - Placements

International School of Management Excellence
Ph: 99868 60198

URL: https://www.isme.in/

From: Sunitha R.G [mailto:sunitha.g@bisleri.co.in]

Sent: 15th NOV 2022 10:29

To: 'Neethushree-ISME' <corporate@isme.in>; ‘Anupam Jain' <anupam.jain@bisleri.co.in>
Ce: dean@isme.in; 'Mylapur Shubham' <mylapur.shubham@Bisleri.co.in>; 'Sidhanth D Jain'
<sidhanth jain@Bisleri.co.in>; 'Preetham J' <preetham.j@bisleri.co.in>; 'Charan Kumar B N'
<charan.kumar@bisleri.co.in>

Subject: RE: ISME - PGDM students Industry visit to Bisleri International

Dear mam,
As we communicated , hereby confirming for the Industrial Visit on 18/11 /2022
If any changes with regards to the date we will intimate at the earliest as possible..

Thanks & Regards,

Suneetha R G (.gt{\@ —4M >
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PRINCIPAL
INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE
8y, No.88, Chembanahalll, Near Dommasanadra Clrcle,
Sarjupur Road, Bangalore 562 125 INDIA
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@ INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE

M Sy. No. 88, Chembanahalli, Near Dommasandra Circle, Sarjapur Road, BANGALORE 560 100
o LS‘&:«. el TEL No.: 88806 12345, EMAIL campus@isme.in, WEBSITE : www.isme.in

CONSOLIDATED FIELD VISIT SHEET

Industrial Visit: Bisleri International

Date: 18 Nov 2022
Time: 2:30 PM
Location: Bangalore

Purpose:
Gain insights into the operations of Bisleri International and explore the brand of bottled
water. Interact with industry experts and witness cutting-edge technologies in action.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Neethushree at 9986860198.

Industrial Visit: Makino India Pvt Ltd

Date: 20 May 2023
Time: 10:30 AM
Location: Whitefield, Bangalore

Purpose:
Discover the latest developments in manufacturing sector during the visit to Makino
India Pvt Ltd. Engage with professionals and learn about innovative practices shaping the

industry.

Contact Information:
For inquiries, please contact Neethushree at 9986860198 .




